

Matt Harnetiaux

mattsky.info

mattskyh@gmail.com

509.844.1304

I'm a driven professional with a broad technical skill-set, attention to detail, and over 3 years experience in front-end development and design. Known for strong work ethic and ability to excel in a team environment or independently. I employ the latest technologies such as semantically structured HTML, CSS, and unobtrusive JavaScript. Able to ensure technologies compliance with W3C guidelines while integrating a responsive and fluid user interface.

Technical

HTML CSS JavaScript
jQuery Photoshop Illustrator
Search Engine Optimization Website Performance Optimization

Experience

ShareBuilder, Seattle, WA 2012-2014

UI Application Developer

- Responsible for front-end development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript).
- Gained valuable experience building applications in .NET.
- Worked in close cooperation with Dev Lead, Web Developer's, and Quality Assurance.
- Designed and coded application components in an Agile Scrum environment.

The Garrigan Lyman Group, Seattle, WA 2012

Front-End Developer

- Responsible for HTML and CSS mark-up of page templates for high-traffic mobile company.
- Refined user experience by designing and implementing a new interface for WordPress integration.
- Sliced Photoshop templates for HTML and CSS web prototypes.

Microgroove, Issaquah, WA 2012

Front-End Developer

- Responsible for HTML and CSS mark-up of page templates for subscription-based online music company.
- Designed and optimized images for mobile application.
- Responsible for creating W3C compliant HTML and valid CSS.

Home Performance Washington, Seattle, WA 2011

Front-End Developer

- Worked with a small team of Web Developers for WordPress integration.
- Duties included overseeing project guidelines and maintaining a strong team workflow.
- Advised designers and developers in solving problems and making deadlines.
- Assisted Team with front-end development (HTML, CSS, jQuery).

Website Design

Steel Drum In Space, Brooklyn, NY 2011-2012
www.steeldruminspace.com

Bryan Harnetiaux Plays, Spokane, WA 2011
Bryanharnetiauxplays.com

-
- Responsible for the production of wireframes, page templates, visual designs, brand identity, and information architecture.
 - Responsible for front-end UI development (HTML, CSS, jQuery).
 - Implemented successful SEO campaign and maintaining it through affective website analytics.

Freelance Design

North West Golf Lab, Spokane, WA 2014

NW Running Lab, Spokane, WA 2013-2014

-
- Responsible for creating company brand identity.
 - Worked closely with owner to maintain quality and vision of company.
 - Created logo and business cards.

Volunteer

Play it Forward, Seattle, WA 2014
Graphic Artist
Playitforwardlbc.com

- Created strong brand identity with visual designs.
- Developed a strong reputation for my creativeness and attention to detail.
- Helped increase the number of participants for Play It Forwards educational conference - March 1st, 2014.

Pumpkin Pacer, Deer Park, WA 2009-Current
Graphic Artist
Pumpkinpacer.org

- Responsible for creating strong visual designs in Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign.
- Helped increase the number of participants each year for raising money toward local area Food Banks.
- Developed a strong reputation for my creativeness and attention to detail.

Education

Seattle Central Community College 2010-2012
Emphasis: Web Design and Web Development.

Western Washington University, B.A. in Fine Art 2010
Cum Laude, 3.8 GPA.

